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From: Hinde David[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HINDD] 

Sent: Fri 19/12/2008 2:55:27 PM (UTC) 

To: Denham 
- - r

-.-.-.-.-.-.-... 

_._.(BRA01)[ _._ GRO 
J; Thomas Penny._._._._._._._._._._._._._GRO +; 

Cousins Adam GRO ; Evans Steve 
(FEL01)[ ._._._._._._._._. GRO_._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-. J .3—ewell Peter (FEL01)I GRO _ 
Holmes Alan i GRO 

_._._._._._._._._._._. 

Cc: Pritchard Howard C G RO_ -.-.-j; Jukes Joni._._._._._._._._._._ _.GRO

Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Thanks Steve, 

I am keen that we also progress the CP and have received a reply from Pete Sewell confirming he is doing this. I will 
follow that up with him in the New Year. 

Regards 
David Hinde 
Programme & Project Management 

FUJ I T[U.-..._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-., 
Mob'._._._._._, GRO j orInternally LQ.i 
E-mail: david.hinde'• ._._,_._.G_R_o_
Web: http://uk,fuiitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Denham Steve 
Sent: 19 December 2008 13:55 
To: Hinde David; Allen Graham (BRA01); Thomas Penny; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); 
Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

I'm picking this up and speaking to legal 

Steve Denham 

Head of Service Management 
Royal Mail Group Account (POL) 

FUJITSU SERVICES 
Lovelace Rd, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 SSN 
Mob: -GR.

E-mail: Steven1.denhan GRO 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Hinde David 
Sent: 19 December 2008 13:07 
To: Allen Graham (BRA01); Thomas Penny; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

am
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I have not seen any more emails on this. Do you have a date for presentation to Wendy? 

Regards 
David Hinde 
Programme & Project Management 

FUJITSU _ 
Mob1 _    GRO or Inernall i._.y _. O GR _,_.i 
E-mail: david.hindej  _ 
Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, W1U 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu 
Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

From: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Sent: 15 December 2008 12:33 
To: Thomas Penny; Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Loo he C)k to roe Are VOL.1 C' esr::'nt no the r to ).r; c'r:n y? i .i4; when? 

Graham Allen 
Application Services 

FUJITSU 
Lovelace RoariBracknell, Berkshire P'OP1? 001L 
Tel: ; 

GRO 
':orInternallf /+RO 

Mo l or InternaIII,-,_,-.-,_,-,.._._, 
E-mail: graham.alleni GRO 
Web: hh> :/%uk.fuiitsucorii

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

Fujitsu Services Limited." Registered in England no 96056. Registered Office 22 Baker Street. London, WIU 3BW 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 15 December 2008 11:22 
To: Allen Graham (BRA01); Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Cc: Pritchard Howard; Denham Steve 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Graham. noanks. for your :nor rin erns. i have n ac n some adjustments to tine presentation and/or  . dd ed corn n ennns 
below:- 

l `=o .ye need 1.0 -add to 'he last j)OIrt on slide 2 _„hat although we k00v, of n ll,st /r`lne v,415:n we will not get an error 
W "ii „tea@ l ih in'dlcat M 000ui 01 .; 001 01  "A iii U. U3; I' 11101 t r`il:' ' 

_t"C , eve..t U.ztn is known to L  .i n/c:."a..i. etr. viz turn off l E& rio ring event Storms= i ape in the events st.. ? ,._ts( n 
„ li ,f _ r:C1 I y rjt.r ar i1ere. arc: occasional: i, )I i ,l ' records R" ord the r ,rr f is audit ( L/ok` 

37 £r /ie r l f r"'"` r'! aW F `! (, 
fi r a . fi n lFe' 

do lot :il1 0)"v what to do 
J t : y r 

If 
' r̀. s  t 

I is', tfe H.... ~~~' S. t'~ :_, , ~ ,11., ~. , , .71) ,. i . ...~ <., .. ~ Tt 1 ,~ . a~ 4. r1 , , . t. ,., ., r'3 .A': , 1 ` , '.~„ 

r rr In 'in 74 r0err-,,S a . ,̀?lr/ io:n t( th ,,, v,,,n` : tF r ;'ti 11'1 , 'a P tr,s! F '0 ̀ ,._ tO it e ::,'ar t rr), lr'I;', ' 

data?? 

Added :o >ilr 

lid .:' I 1010 :e the . aconi. pt'_in' Should s.ay pir nE` to ho rr8: 1 error' ' ann p`es.ir ilc_ it' je automated I liS:_ the; error 
it hloafed rm t tis p01 'it .urn€.Id be io'_1cc=. 
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It's not just human error, the process is not secure. But yes, that's my belief,, partially eutornating will remove this point 

Slide 3, why does the CP not suggest full automation or does it automate as much as possible in which case it should 
probably be worded like that. 
We cannot fully automate, we will always need someone to check unfiltered errors 

Need a final slide saying what we want the audience to help with. I think we mentioned 2 things 
1. Support the CP 
2. Provide guidance on the immediate issue of the witness statements. 
Item (1) added to slide 4. item (2) already there 

Amended presentation attached. Please let me know it I havn't fully covered your comments, or if any others have 
been identified. 

Kind regards 
Penny 

From: Allen Graham (BRA01) 
Sent: 12 December 2008 08:59 
To: Thomas Penny; Hinde David; Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: RE: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

Thanks Penny, a few comments. 

Do we need to add to the last point on slide 2 that although we know of no instance when we will not get an error 
which will indicate incompleteness we cannot guarantee this. 

Do we need to add something about if we do find a gap we do not know what to do about this? If we do say this we will 
need to say what we are doing to progress a solution to this or what the options are to tell POL that we can't provide 
data?? 

Slide 3 I think the second point should say 'prone to human error' I am presuming if we automated this the error 
indicated in this point would be removed. 

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
Lovelace Road, Bra_c_kn_eli, Berkshire. P_
Tel:; GRO nr Internally GRO 
E-mail: graham.aller. GRO 
Web: Y p] Uk,fuiitsu.Co'n

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 

-----Original Message 
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From: Thomas Penny 
Sent: 11 December 2008 10:33 
To: Hinde David; Allen Graham (BRA01); Cousins Adam; Evans Steve (FEL01); Sewell Peter (FEL01); Holmes Alan 
Subject: Proposed Slides for ARQ Service Issue 

:n 

Please find attached proposed slides for presentation to Wendy. 

Do we have a slot yet? 

Kind regards 
Penny 

Penny Thomas 
Security Analyst, Customer Services 

Fujitsu Services Retail & Royal Mail Group Account 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks RG12 8SN 

Tel: 

G ROMob: 
Fax: .r._.---------- - - - - ---------,.-.-.-.-.... 
E-Mail: penny.thoma§ GRO

.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-; 

Web: http://uk.fujitsu.com 

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056. Registered Office 22, Baker Street, London W1U 3BW 
This E-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does 
not guarantee that this E-mail has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free. 


